

FW: Draft Electricity TB/MBC Assessment Note

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 10:15:09 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v3 2017 02 18 - CLEAN.doc (1.1 MB)

Hi Helen and Nadine,

Attached is the electricity note that came in last night (Helen - this was used during the 10am meeting on the minute).

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February-20-17 8:51 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Draft Electricity TB/MBC Assessment Note

FYI - should have copied.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 8:23 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Draft Electricity TB/MBC Assessment Note

Hi Karen/Maria/Cindy -

Attached for review is a draft TB/MBC assessment note re. Electricity rate mitigation. This still includes a number of placeholders that the team needs to work through tomorrow to finalize (some additional context below).

Happy to pass along any comments/questions.

P.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 8:13 PM

To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Strang, James (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS)

Subject: Draft Electricity TB/MBC Assessment Note

Hi Patrick,

Please find attached our draft TB/MBC assessment note on Electricity. As you can see, there are still a number of placeholders that we need to work through but happy to incorporate any feedback from Karen and ADMs, particularly on the risks and on the Minute. A few things we will work through tomorrow:

- Work with OPCD to ensure we are capturing the risks associated with GA accurately. Happy to revise the note on any edits we receive from Cindy
- Incorporate the various comments received from Scott T, Ron K and Energy over the weekend that we haven't built in yet
- Work with CO and Energy on any outstanding questions related to the programs (note that Energy probably don't have all the answers yet)
- Work on the Minute

Anyway, we will continue to work on this tomorrow – and will incorporate any feedback we receive.

Also, I will reply to CO to let them know that Karen is reviewing the note and will share after.

Many thanks to Didem, Sophie, James and Madeleine for their input/comments!

Thanks,
Felix